Questions and Answers for RFP #£EQ-111519-04

Answers to questions are given in blue.

1. Will Equalis Group and Region 10 grant a two week extension on the due date of the RFP?

Unless there is a compelling reason to do so, the RFP has been available to vendors for nearly two
months, and therefore we will not grant an extension.

2. Inlieu of attached resumes, is it acceptable to use Linkedin Profiles or links to the corresponding
individual's LinkedIn Profile?

No. Vendors may use LinkedIn to generate resumes and submit those PDFs with their response, but the
response must contain the requested resumes, as the information linked to may change or be deleted
during the evaluation process.

3. In regards to question 30, will Equalis Group and Region 10 consider changing monthly reporting to
quarterly reporting?

Vendors may take exception to the terms and conditions.
4. The Buy America Clause refers to unmanufactured construction material. The Scope does not include
products or services such as unmanufactured construction material. Can Equalis Group and Region 10

confirm that this is not applicable?

Vendors may take exception to the terms and conditions.

5. Please advise how services are supposed to be billed through this contract if all services must be listed
or priced as free in our submission. Reference page 29 Attachment B of the RFP document.

The sentence referred to actually reads: "All services offered under this contract must be priced or listed
as free and unlisted services will not be accepted.” This means that all services offered must either be
listed with a price or listed as free. In other words, any service not listed specifically in your response will
not be available in any resulting contract. Services are billed as described in Article 8 of the terms and
conditions, starting on page 20.

6. Will Equalis Group and Region 10 accept a Right of Refusal in addition to the Terms and Conditions?
Vendors may take exception to the terms and conditions.

7. Will Equalis Group and Region 10 accept a statement on pricing changes due to Tariffs?

Pricing changes will be handled according to the procedures laid out in sections 9.2 and 9.4 of the terms
and conditions. Vendors may take exception to the terms and conditions.



